From: james.flexma

To: Andy Doube; phil.gibso Nick Wilson
Cc: Sarah Gillies; Alexandra Parker
Subject: RE: Competition review: Fact checking
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Hi Andy,
You may have heard, after you left the call last week we got cut off from the Zoom meeting so
Doug and | caught up one on one and we discussed a few points.

He was going to consider what we discussed and revert should any aspects of the report be
updated.

| have no further comments.

Thanks for the opportunity to review the extracts that referred to Mercury — | hope the feedback
was useful.

Regards,

James

JAMES FLEXMAN

Wholesale Markets Manager

MERCURY.CO.NZ

P M

E james.flexma

Mercury Building, 33 Broadway, Newmarket, Auckland 1023

This message contains confidential information. If it’s not intended for you,
please don’t copy, disclose or use it, but please do let us know by return
email and then delete this message.

From: Andy Doube EEIEICIIEGGE

Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 1:51 PM

To: Phil Gibson_; Nick Wilson_; James
Fiexman
Cc: Sarah GiIIies_; Alexandra Parker_

Subject: RE: Competition review: Fact checking

Hi Phil, Nick and James

Just closing this out - did you have any further comment on the fact checking exercise?
Kind rgds Andy

Andrew Doube
General Manager Market Policy

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko



Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 10041

Wellington 6143

New Zealand

www.ea.govt.nz
7]

From: Andy Doube
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 3:49 PM

To: Phil Gibson <SRG \ic« viso~ SEISIETIIIEGEEN

Cc: Sarah Gillies _>; Alexandra Parker _>
Subject: Competition review: Fact checking

Hi Nick

As discussed, | left a message on Phil’s phone but wanted to make sure | talked to someone
before sending this through.

Please find attached a letter seeking feedback on a fact checking exercise and an extract of the
relevant material.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind rgds Andy

Andrew Doube
General Manager Market Policy

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko
Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 10041
Wellington 6143
New Zealand
www.ea.govt.nz
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"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."





